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TO BE OPENED: MARCH 19, 2014
TITLE: 5.11 REVERSIBLE HIGH VISIBILITY RAIN COATS
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1. 
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB # 14-2976A

	1. 
	11-12
	4.2
	Q: I don't see where it states the term of the contract.  Is this for one year only, or is it for multiple years?  

A:  This is not a contract, it is a one-time purchase.

	2. 
	   11-12
	4.2
	Q: I have two questions regarding the solicitation to bid on the MHP raincoats. What is the 5.11 Tactical style numbers for this raincoat?  And is it supposed to have any lettering (such as STATE TROOPER) on it?  
A:   The 5.11 number is 48125.  Add specification for the lettering:  STATE TROOPER to be added to the back side of the jackets.

	3. 
	11-12
	4.2
	Q: Do you know the size breakdown?  Example 75 Large/50 X-Large?
A:  We don’t have specifics on the number of each size.  The Montana Highway Patrol will send sample sizes out to the field employees first and then order from the sizes requested.


	4. 
	11-12
	4.2
	Q: Is the Highway Patrol asking for any modifications to be made to the coats (i.e. embroidery or patch placement)?

A: Same answer as question #2. Add to the specification for the lettering:  
STATE TROOPER to be added to the back side of the jackets.


	5. 
	General
	
	Q: Is the budget for the last fiscal year available for viewing on this project?

A: No, there is not a budget available for viewing.  
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